CAYMAN ISLANDS
Office of the Governor

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioner of Police
FROM: HE the Governor
DATE: May 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Section 49 of the Police Law (2017 Revision) Permission to
impose curfew

WHEREAS you have represented to me that you are of the opinion that there
are reasonable grounds to believe that in the interest of public safety and/or
public order, it is necessary to impose curfews throughout the Islands of
Grand Cayman and Cayman Brac commencing Friday 15 May 2020.

AND WHEREAS 1 have consulted with the Natural Hazard Management
Executive and the Cabinet, pursuant to section 49(1) of the Police Law (2017
Revision) I hereby grant you permission to impose curfews on the following
terms:

1. The permission granted herein shall be valid for eighteen (18) days
commencing on Friday 15 May 2020 and ending on Tuesday 2 June
2020.

2. During the period Friday 15 May 2020 to Tuesday 2 June 2020, you
may impose curfews between the hours of 8 p.m. and 5 a.m. or such
other hours as you may deem necessary provided that any curfew
period shall endure for no more than forty-eight (48) hours at any time.

3. Persons designated as essential personnel shall be exempted from any
curfew imposed.



4. If after the expiration of the curfew on Tuesday 2 June 2020 you
consider that there are reasonable grounds for imposing further
curfews, you shall seek my further permission pursuant to section
49(1) of the Police Law (2017 Revision).

for

HE The Governor




